

VINCE SIMS
3232 Faronia St.
Pittsburgh, PA 15204
Cell (412) 613-7116
Email: vinsims@hotmail.com

CAREER SUMMARY

An EMMY Award winning anchor/reporter with 18 years on-air experience in television news and brings an extensive experience in daily deadline news gathering, live field and studio on-air presentation. Has a stylish, conversational and personable on-air presence.

EDUCATION

University of Central Arkansas - 1993
Bachelor of Science - Mass Communication
Minor - Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anchor/Reporter

June 2003 to Present

WPXI-TV; Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

- ≡ Weekend morning solo anchor of two five-hour news blocks.
- ≡ Extensive experience in executing a larger market newscast with weekend resources.
- ≡ Covered daily general assignment news and providing live reports as assigned.
- ≡ 2010 EMMY Award for Spot News Coverage of G-20 protestors
- ≡ Currently weekday reporter and primary fill-in anchor.

Anchor/Reporter

December 2000 to June 2003

KJRH-TV; Tulsa, Oklahoma

- ≡ Experience as primary weekend anchor and General Assignment Reporter.
- ≡ Extensive experience in live studio and field work and developing enterprise lead story material for primary newscasts.
- ≡ Additional experience in investigative and consumer reporting.

Anchor/Reporter

December 1997 to December 2000

KTBS-TV; Shreveport, Louisiana

- ≡ Anchored #1 weekend news broadcast, General Assignment Reporter as well as fill-in anchor.
- ≡ Daily live field work, story enterprise, and occasional investigative work.
- ≡ Nominated for "Outstanding Reporter of the Year" by YWCA.

Anchor/Reporter

July 1995 to December 1996

KTVE-TV; Monroe, Louisiana

- ≡ Anchored and produced morning news broadcast.
- ≡ General Assignment Reporter for evening news broadcasts.

Photojournalist

August 1993 to July 1995

KTHV-TV; Little Rock, Arkansas

- ≡ Video editor and photographer for main evening news broadcasts. Shot video for reporter packages and spot news.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

≅ National Association of Black Journalist